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CIRCULAR 

Ref:  DSVP 015/2026 

From:  Charlene Attard, Education Officer - Physical Education 
 
To:  Directors General   
  Chief Information Officers 
  Chairpersons / Chief Executive Officers  
  Directors / Assistant Directors 
  Heads of College Network  
  Heads of Secondary Schools (State) / Education Officers 
  Heads of Department 
  MEYR employees 
 
Subject:  Sport Career Development Programme - Year 11 Annual Examination  
 
Date:  12th February 2026 

  

As per Year 11 Annual Examinations timetable published by the Educational Assessment Unit (EAU), the 

SCDP examination for this scholastic year will be held on Monday 2nd March 2026. 

As has been the case in the past three scholastic years, this examination will be held online and will 

include 60 multiple choice questions, some of which will feature recorded clips, diagrams and pictures. 

Heads of Schools are kindly requested to nominate one SLT member who will oversee this examination 

that will last a maximum of 1 hour 15 minutes and must be held in a Computer Lab. Invigilation duties 

are not to be assigned to SCDP Teachers and schools are kindly requested to ensure that a Computer 

Lab technician is available. 

Students will require their correct ilearn credentials to ensure successful login. It is highly recommended 

that this is double checked days ahead of the actual examination. 

The link to the online examination will be forwarded to schools via the nominated SLT member 15 

minutes prior to the start of the examination. 

During the previous days, a saved copy of all recorded clips, diagrams and pictures included in the 

examination will also be sent to schools. These are only to be used in case of a power failure or major 

technical glitch. If this is the case, the printed paper supplied is to be used by students to tick their 

answers. To this effect, it is important that schools have fully charged laptops on standby. 

Details of the nominated SLT member are to be filled this on this online form (click HERE).  For any further 

queries please communicate with Head of Department Mr Ruben Baldachhino by email 

(ruben.baldacchino@ilearn.edu.mt) or with Education Officer Ms Charlene Attard on +356 2598 3696.  

 
Thank you for your collaboration. 

 
 
Melanie Casha Sammut  
Director 
STEM and VET Programmes 
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